Deane & Woodward 1851 - 1861

Deane & Woodward [formally known as Sir Thomas Deane Knt., Son and Woodward; also known as Deane, Son & Woodward] was an architectural partnership formed in Cork. Ireland in 1851 by <u>Thomas Deane</u> (1792-1871), his son, <u>Thomas Newenham Deane</u> (1828-1899). and <u>Benjamin Woodward</u>. In 1853 they opened an office in Dublin at 3 Upper Merrion Street, and in c.1857 closed the office in Cork. In 1855 they opened an office in London. From 1853, Deane & Woodward was effectively run by Woodward and T. N. Deane. It would appear that T. N. Deane ran the Dublin office while Woodward was more involved in the London office, and in managing projects in England.

Although the partnership came to an end following the death of Woodward in 1861, the original name of the firm was retained until 1871

Worked in Ireland Works

See: Dictionary of Irish Architects 1720-1940 - Works by Deane & Woodward [*link below*]

Bibliography

Blau, Eve. Ruskinian Gothoc: the Architecture of Deane & Woodward 1845-1861. Princeton, New Jersey: Princeton University Press, 1982

O'Dwyer, Frederick. The Architecture of Deane and Woodward. Cork: Cork University Press, 1997

Links

• Dictionary of Irish Architects 1720-1940

https://www.dia.ie/architects/view/1436/DEANE-son%26WOODWARD

• Dictionary of Irish Architects 1720-1940 - Works by Deane & Woodward https://www.dia.ie/architects/view/1436/DEANE-son%26WOODWARD#tab_works